United Nations Nations Unies

ECONOMIC CONSEIL o
E/AC.6/SR.15
AND- ECONOMIQUE ' yarch 1948
SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL CRTCTRALS S
ECONOMIC COMMITTEE
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FIFTEENTH MEETING
Lake Success, New York
Monday, 1 March 1948, at 3 p.m.
Present:‘
Chairman: Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile)
Australia Mr. HEYWARD
Brazil Mr. CAMPOS
Canada Mr. WARREN
Mr. POLLOCK
Chile Mr. GONZALES
CHina Mr. CHANG
Denmark Mr. IVERSEN
France Mr. BORIS
Lebanon Mr. GHORRA
Netherlands Mr. PATIJN
New Zealand Mr. HAMPTON
Peru Mr. MONGE
Poland Mr. IANGE
.Turkey Mr. KURAL
United Kingdom Mr. MAYHEW
United States of America Mr. KOTSCHNIG
Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics Mr. MOROZOV
Venezuela Mr. MENDOZA

Representatives of Specialized Agencies:

Secretariat:

Food and Agriculture Organization

Mr. McDOUGALL

Mr. WEINTRAUB Director, Division of
Economic Stability and
Development

Mr. DUMONTET Secretary of the Committee

NOTE: Corrections of this summery record provided for in the rules of
procedure should be submitted in writing within the prescribed period to
Mr. Delavanay, Director, Editorial Division, Room CC-87, Lake Success.
Corrections should be accompanied by or incorporated in a letter written on
headed notepaper and enclosed in an envelope marked "Urgent" and bearimg

Wc TR i symbol number.

MAR 6 1o E 11 p

UNITED NATIONS
KEHives




E/AC.6/SR.15
Page 2

CONTINUATION OF THE DISCUSSION OF CO-ORDINATED ACTION TO MEET THE
CONTINUING WORLD FOOD CRISIS.

The CHAIRMAN asked for a report from the representative of Canéda,
who had served as Rapporteur of the Drafting Sub-Committee &ppointed to con-

gider the Joint resolution on co-ordinated action to meet the world food crisis

. broposed by France, the United States of America, Chile, and Canada, and
several draft amendments proposed by the representatives of Chile, China,
the Netherlands, Poland, the Union of Soviet Sociallst Republics and the

United Kingdom (document E/AC 6/20).

Mr. WARREN (Canada) outlined the discussions that had taken place
in the Drafting Sub-Committee and gave & report of the votes taken on the
proposed amendments contained in document E/AC 6/20 as well as on certain

other suggestions made during the work of the Sub-Committee. The final form
of the draft resolution agreed upon by the Sub-Committee (document E/AC.6/24)

had been adopted by five votes to four with two abstentions.

Mr. PATIJN (Netherlands) thought that the draft resolution had

no great substantive value. Paragraph D, calling upon Member States to
give serious consideration to the continuing world food crisis, was super-
fluous; and paragraph E, inviting the Food and Agriculture Organization to
study suitable measures to be taken, did not go far enough, as it mentioned
specifically only the elimination of certain bottlenecks caused by the
shortage of a few industrial commodities. ﬁe wondered why the important point
contained in his delegation's proposed amendment, to the effect that the FAO
should study measures to promote price stabilization through international

commodity agreements, had not been included by the Drafting Sub-Committee.

Mr. WARREN (Canada) explained that the Sub-Committee had rejected
the Dutch proposal because firstly, it seemed to 1limit the responsibility

Jof the FAQ



E/AC. 6/83 1%
Page 3 .

tl:' v-;

- k0. %ake; and qecoudl.y, beceuee 6 deteiled etudy of 'L‘-he mein ‘Pactors involved
in the .problem of price etebnization would be undertaken by the Internetioml

$h b ibng ahabin oo
T;-ed_e __Org_e_nizetiqnzé

i

q--,‘..'v T e T ST Y i 4
. »v G ; N i g,:gd;”“ ¥

"M, PATIIN (Netherlands) considered his' proposed amendment certainly
‘less limiting than thé present paragreph E. . As regards the work of the,ITO,
' "he pointed out that the Etudy by the ITO would be necessary whetherihis draft

i,

enendmént Vere adopted ¢ mot. .- il e e dllis
Mc. Mr. Patijn Stated that he would abstaim in the vote on;the.draft

réeelntim. SR S  R T

< O

. M. ){IONGE (?eru) tho@t thnt the words "egricultural production"
3 1n perggmphs E and C of t‘he M mlution were not aufﬁcient]& 1nc1ueive
as the production of food 1n many oountriea depended also upon other :

e industries ’ such as ﬁlhing, for exemple. He euggeebed that the worde should

read "e.g-icultural e.nd food etuffe production

-

Mr. MAYEEW (United Kingdém) said that "food productigg" might cover

:the poipt_ ‘raised by the representative of Peru.

+ h ot " BTN

" Mr. MORGSOV (Unien of Soviet Socialist Republics) felt that'a
resolution on the continuing world food crisis should set forth first the
nin provie:l.ons of reeolution b5 (I) vwhich the General Assembly had adopted

: after serioue dete.iled etudy and then should ete.te clee.rly the fact that
eerte.in membere were not fulfilling eome of the most :lnporta.nt provieione

of the.t reeolution.. He therefore formall,y moved the adoptson of the USSR
graft & e.mendmexrb‘ as contained on pagee 2 and 3 of document E/Ac é/ao as a
s substitute for peramphe A, B e.nd C of the draft rmlution prepared by

-
i
" # it A

the Sub Comnittee. .

3 ' A g
’ "9 L Joge s 2 ‘. X S g
g

¢

/m- BO:RJ:S v Qi‘rence)



E/AC.6/5R.15
Page 4

4

Mr. BORIS (France), speaking as Chairman of the Drafting Sub-
Committee, explained that the Sub-Committee had considered a proposal that
the preamble to the draft resclution should include a summary of the
analyseis of the situation given by the FAO., It had likewisé con8idered
the USSR proposal specifically %o mention the mein polnts contained in the
General Assembly resolution. After some discuseion, the Sub-Committee-had,
in a gpirit of conciliation, decided not to include details in either case,
but merely to take note of both the General Assembly resolution and .-the
memoranda submitted by the FAO in documents E/613 and E/660:.

As representative of France, Mr. Boris saild that he could not vote
for the USSR proposal A detalled analysis of the points 1n the General
Assenbly resolution would upset the balance of the draft resolution unless
it also included a resume of the FAO memoranda. The FAO documents covered
the permanenttasfects of the question better than the General Assembly
resolution.which vas designed primarily to deal with its temporary aspects.
The mention mede of the General Assembly resolution showed however that

its provisions had been kept in mind.

Mr. MCROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) saw no reason
to fear adding a few lines’‘to the draft resolution in order to include the

important points he had railsed.

Mr. MAYHEW (United Kingdam) supported the views expreesed.by the
representative.of France. The United Kingdom would in fact be placed in an
embarrassing position if it voted for the adoption of the USSR draft
emendment which stated that abnormally high prices of grain were detrimental
to the interests of consumers and producers and were profitable only to
speculators. The United Kingdom had only recently completed an agreement
with the Union of Soviet Socialist Republice for the purchase of grain at
& high price, énd it did not feel that that price would benefit onmly speculato:

and not the workers within the USSR.
/The CHAIRMAN put



i
© oyl

E/AC.6/SR.15
Page 5

The CHATRMAN Put %o ihe vote first the USSR dreft emendment, as
the amendment furthest from the draft text aubmit'oad ‘by the Sub-Committee.

The Committee re Jected by rourteen votea to two, with one abstention,
the USSR proposal.

The CTHAIRMAN then put to the vote tﬁe Peruvian amendment as modified
vy the United Kingdon, that the word "ayicultural" ehould be changed to
"food" in the second line of pare.gre.ph C and in the fourth line of paragraph B

'.the Committee accepted by fourteen votes to with tvo abstentions,
the Poruvian anendment ss mawﬁm. _

.
v ¢ i

‘Mr. MOROSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)suggested the
deletion of the words "regiomal economic Commissions" in paragraphs E and
G.of the draft resolution. The §apegraph as now worded seemed to establish
~the FAO as & sort of intermedisy dody between the Council and the Commissions,
since it was to report to the Council concerning the action of ths Commissions.

‘Such a procedure seemed likely to alter the status of the Commissions.

Mr KOTSCHNIG (United States of Anerica) stressed the importance
‘that ‘his delegation attached to the work of the regiomal econcmic Commissions
but did not _think that the draft resolution as it was nov worded would in
.any way interfere vifh their functions. C(Close collaboration had already
: ‘been established betveen the Economic Comisaion for Europe and the
~Economic Commission for Asia and the Far ILst on the one hend and the FAO

on the other. That collaboration must certainly comtinue.

Mr. BORIS (France) agreed that the privileges and prerogatives
of the regional Commissions would gertainly not be reduced by inviting the
FAO to -consult with.them. To delete reference to the Regional Commissions
would mean that the report of the FAO to the Ecomomic and Social Council
would not be complete. -

" ¥ /Thé -Committee



E/AC.G/SR. 1.
Page 6

The_Comuittee rejected by sixteen votes to onme, with one abstention,
the USSR proposal to delete reference to the regional Commissions ih
paregrephs B end G.

_ The Committes adopted by fourteen votas to_none, with three abstentioﬂs
theé dngfﬁ resoi—%;on us a whole as amended. . 3 -,

Mr. LANGE (Poland) explained that he had abstained because while
the resolutfon contained nothing with which he disagresd, it made no. ,.
substantial contribugion to the problem with which the Committee waé faced.

All the amendments designed to give it real significance had hgen rejected.

CONSIDERATION OF THE RESOLUTION OF THE UNITED NATTONS’ TRADE AND EMPLOYMENT
CONFERENCE CONCERNING EMPLOYMENT (E/635, E/AC.6/19, E/Ac 6/22)

‘Mr. HEYWARD (Australia) observed that both his own and the
'zFrench resolution were based on %he esplution unanimously adopted by the
United Nations Trade and Employssnt Qonference at Havana. The resolutions
differed only on one point of substance.

In the second paragraph, the French draft resolution proposed that.'
furthef studies on employment should be carried out by the Econom{c and
Employﬁsnt‘Commission by virtue of the Council's resolution of 28 March 1947,
whereas the Australian proposal recommended that sucﬁ studies should be
carried ‘out by the Secretary-General, in conformity with the terms of the

A -

Havana resolution.

Action teken by ﬁﬁe Secrefary-Generai would not constitute duplicaﬁion
of the functiéns of the Economic and Employment Commission since information
1o be received fram Members of the Uhitedhmagions and the specialize; agencies
would in any case have to be requepted and received through the Secretary-

4
General . o } v

' The Australian delegation thought it advisable to include this matter
explicitly in 1ts resolution, while on the other hand it considered that
recommsndiag,achjen to-the Eeonumie and Employment Commission waes. not
indispensable as the latter had already had the item on its agenda for some

time.
[Bowever, in view



L]

.6/SR.
AR o

o % -

However , in viev of the cmpls'be similarity of the two proposals in sll
other respects, Mr. Heyward suggested that the second paragraph of the
Australian resolution should be included as an emendment after the second

paragraph of 'the French resolution which he would then be happy to accept.

Mr BORIS (Frsncs) stated tha.t his delegation vas not opposed to
the provisions of the second paragraph of the Australian resolution but that
he felt the initistive :E'or such action should be left to the Economic and
Employment Commission. ‘Such a prt;ood\u‘o would not weste tims , for the
Economic and Employment COmmission m dus to meet soon and its agenda was
no more crowded than that of the !comnto and Social Council.

As regs.rds the question of migration, he agreed with the representative
of Austra.lia that it was sufficient at the present time to bring to the
Commisaion's attention the relevant part of the Havana resolution, since
the Economic and Social Council at ite seventh session would taeke final
action.

He repeated that he had no objectiens to the substance of the second
peragraph of'the Australian resolution, but that from the point of view of
methodology and in view of the procedures which had already been agreed upon
and followed, it would be ‘bettsr i;o leave the matter of action to the

Economic and Employment Commission.

Mr. LANGE (Poland) favoured both the French and the Australian
resolutions. He thought that the Australie.rl Yesolution presented a logical
sequence to the action proposed in the French resolution and that it would
be desirable to follow the suggestion made by Mr. Heyward.

It was always the Secretery-General's function to contact Member States
and specialized agencies, and that would be the logical technical means of
providing the Economic and Employment Commission with the information it
required.

/Be earnestly hoped



E/AC.6/SR.15 .
Page & - -

He earnestly hoped the French representative would .accept the.second

paregraph of the Aus@;a;;ap gegglupgqn as an amendment to the French resolution

Mr. IVERSEN (Denmark) urged favourable consideration of the
suggestions made ﬁy the Havana Conference. Although the bouncil, in drafting
thg tepms og referegcq of the Sub-Commission on Employment and Economic
S?ability, had already taken some action along the lines suggested, the Havana
'Coﬁferenqe evidently felt that the problem of mainteining,full employment
after the special temporary factors now prevailing had ceased to exist, was
of sufficient importance to bring it again to the notice of the Council. The
Secretariat would undoubtedly give dus welght to that aspect of the employment
and sﬁabili;atioévprqblem, but 1t would s8till be helpful to request from
Governments and epecialized ggencies the information mentioned in paragraphs
2(a) end 2(b) of the resolution passed at the Havana Conference. The
Danishﬁdglegation therefore_supporﬁed the preposal to include paragrsph. 2 .
of the draft.Australian resolution in the draft French resolution.

Mr. Iversen suggested two further stepg which the Council might take.
Firstly, the Secretariat might be asked to give special consideration fot
qnly to su}plusee or shortages of_manpqwer but also to surpluses or shortages
of any kind in the economic field. Secondly, since the four problems
specifically mentioned for study in the draft resolution on internatiomal
action relating to employment adopted by the ITO Preparatory Committee did
not cover the‘entire ground, the Council might ask for a synchronization
by the different countriés of thelr financial poiicieé botﬂ in booms and in .
depressions, in accordance with the ideas now prevalent concerning business
cycles and fiscal policies. Small countries, like Denmark; found synchroniza-
tion particularly important for eoonenta stability, as there was little
that they could thémselves db in that respect by means of monetary or fiscal

policy without getting into balance of payment difficulties.

/Mr. MONGE (Peru)



m/ae afsn 1§
Page 9
7 Mr. MONGE {Pawa) folt that the Frehah.resolubipp, supplemented

by ﬁ;.ragraph 2 of the Australian resolution, would be satigfgciery. -Ee.,
uaought that" the Economic and Employpent Commission would carry.out. the
misicns of paragraphe 2 and 3 of the draft resolution of-the Preparatery
Comisoion on Trade and Mloynent contsined in document. E/fP.C. /T 33 and -
tht{.t the Council's reeolution number. ¥2 provided. for peragraph 4; the .
proviéiona of pa.x-e,gra.ph 1 oongerning, "The concerted timing, ta the .extent.
vhich 18y he appropriate and practicable in the interests of employment .
policy, of national and international measuree to 1nfluence cradit corditions
and the terms- of *borrovi'ne “have note beon dealt wi th.

&
(s hig

Puring fhe éanera.l debah on ﬂae cconmic atudies to be made by the
s wb
Econcmic and Emplcymen'b ‘Cormtseion -ud ‘e N‘:.ea Hations Secretar:at the

necesaity of considering certain principlu ‘vas brou@nt out. The Peruvim
delogation fully ‘egreed with' the raprosentative of nemark that the
difriculties faced by unde’r-denlopod countries should rcceive wider
ettention. ‘ R T |

" The fimmcial action to be taken vas’ not dealt with .'m o1ther the French
or the! Australian reeclut»ions 'rhat action was of para.nount importance to

ensure that interpational investment is conducted on proper linea.

LT

a,f- e b a

i M:."KQTS(}@;EG (tpatgq Stptes 9’1’. Apr;ea);expraaso@ ‘his support. for
tha French rosol}aticp as amenda'd by Australis. He thought-thera'would bYe -
real advantags in mangmg for Members to svbmit imformetion; in-his apiaion
tho.t would hely the Wc and Bmployment Commiseion 4n cerrying aut its..
1‘unctions He wished to subotitute the words. "Tho approprdate’for a.he uord '
"each" in paragraph (b) of the Australian draft resolutiocn. With reapect

to the laat paragraph of the French reaoluts.on, the f.’em’" "tbe passage"

vas too vague 1n his- opinién, ‘and’ he’ lug@btad that the wording nhould be
oh.mged 1o read° -”eec‘bioné tm ‘and’four in the Havana CODferenoe'élmolt.z’tior
dealinb with pépulatioﬁ un&myi;un froblems”.” - " 2

%)

7 pif e i /Mr. POLLOCK (Canada)



E/AC.6/SR.15
Page 10 . .
_Mr. POLLOCK (Canada):agréed with' the' 'hu'gg“e‘biiion of the United

Stateg representative. . : o ' e

In accepting the second paragreph of the Au'strﬁlian'reséiuiﬁion as an
emendment. .to the French resolution, he thought 1t might be useful to include
a s?.qpion.(c) to read: "and to submit to the Council as soon ‘a8 pzlact:lcable
en analytical.report based on the information received" so that the informati
would v,be received not as a series of separate, unrelated rebérts l;ut. in a

unified :t‘a.ah:lon e ne > i gl

¢

e MAYERW (United Kingdcm) stated tha.t he.would . support the Frenmch
resolution with the Australian amend.ment. He thought that the provisions of
pe.ragraph "two of the French resolution were in conformity w:lth past, procedureu

In view of ‘the fact that tha Economic and Employment Commipsion had had
that general problem on its agendu for over a year. and had as yet taken no-
action, he suggested changing the word "o proceed" in the gecond sub-
paragraph of paragraph two of the French resolution, to the expression
"to expedite", so as to indicate to the Ecorfomic and Employment Commission the
impbftancé and the \'Jrgen;y 'wi'th wb:}ch the Econcmic a,nd Social Council viewed
that problem. fal s : ‘ PSS ke

Concerning the last IiJaragraph of 1.:he French resolution, he would suggest
that, in view of the gmbiguity of sections'three &nd four of the ﬁévana
Gonference s resolution, the following words should be added at the end of

the paragraph: "and invites them ‘to take these sections into account 1n

the action they are taking ‘on those aspects of 'po'pulation and migrntion which
a3 l : . 3 f i

15 4 S

fall in theixr respective fields. Sy el
. ‘ » . A . b

Mr. MOROSOV (Union of SOviet Soc:lal:let ‘Republics).expressed the.
belief that the series of criticis‘mﬁi and changes which hed been brought to®
the Havana resolution ahowed 1t§ 1nherent ambiguity and lack.of .clarity.: He
t‘hought also that considering that the Havana COnference had not yet concluded

/that not all the

e



E/AC.6/5R.15
Page 11

that not all the memi:ers of ‘fhe Economic and Social Council were participating
in the Trade and Employment Conference and that the Economic and Employment
Commission was due to meet in April, it would be quite appropriate to refer
the resolution to the Economic an:i Employment Commission for consideration,

requesting it to present its conclusions at the seventh seasién of the

Council.
The of the USSR repressntative was defeatad tgLelaVen votes
to one, wi ne abstention.

The Australian representative having accepted the changes suggested
by the representatives of the United States and Canada in the second paragraph
of his resolution, the CHAIRMAN declared that those changes would be

incorporated.

Mr. BORIS (France) stated that since he had expressed & preference
not to see the Qeccmd paragraph of the Australian resolution included in the
French resolution for purely procedural considerations, and in view of the
total absence of any objections on principle to that amendment , he would
be prepared to accept it.

In reply to the Chairman, Mr. Boris agreed to accept the changes’
suggested by the United Kingdom and United States representatives in the
last paragraph of his resolution.

The Frenmch resolution as amended, was adopted by sixteen votes to none,
with one abstention.

The meeting rose &t 5.10 pefe





